
1

Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:04 PM
To:   

  
  Rafael Gomez; 

 Bruce Blitch; 
 '  

'
Subject: Update

Shefford – is working on background checks for all employees and candidates. You may receive a call or email. Please be 
straightforward about any issues, litigation, employment history, etc. Thanks. This process ought to be wrapping up 
soon.  
 
Kingman – Due to the due diligence delay in funding and Baring’s deadline today, we will not be able to purchase 
Stockton Hill Farms. There is something on the order of 15,000 other acres available in the area so we are not 
completely closed out. It will take longer to bring these acres into production as we must develop these acres from 
scratch. 
 
Regards, 
Dennis 
 
Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
WinnettOrganics, Inc. 
623-207-9675 520-549-6245 
www.winnettorganics.com 
 

 
Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better 
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 9:01 AM
To: 'Daniel Krewson'
Subject: RE: Heads Up

Whitestone Moneywise is the group Ken referred us too, not the current group we are involved in due diligence with. 
 
Regards, 
Dennis 
 
Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
WinnettOrganics, Inc. 
623-207-9675 520-549-6245 
www.winnettorganics.com 
 

 
Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better 
 
From: Daniel Krewson [mailto:   
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 8:55 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: Heads Up 
 
Dennis,  
 
These guys aren't involved in your deal, correct? You are just passing along this information for our benefit?  
 
Dan  
 
On Sat, Mar 11, 2017 at 8:26 AM, Dennis Brewer <  wrote: 

A heads up for you, excerpted from an email I received yesterday from a source I consider credible: 

  

I haven't heard of this Investment Lender or Hedge Fund Investor or alike. I was just glad to hear it wasn't a 
group called Whitestone Capital.  When you said New Jersey and more D.D required I cringed, knowing 
that NJ hosts thousands of Investors. I recently had a bad experience with this group. During your vetting 
process here are some names I recommend staying away from in the NJ area  that claim to be the new 
lending kids on the Billionaire block. 

Lex  Guosky   

George Schnider 
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Dimitre Tedone 

  

Not to be invasive but just passing on information that could save you time and money in case you run across 
this dynamic trio. 

  

I'm now working with the SEC & FBI  for resolution on our deal. We lost $250K `for DD that was falsified. 

  

  

  

Regards, 

Dennis 

  

Dennis Brewer 

Chief Executive Officer 

WinnettOrganics, Inc. 

623-207-9675 520-549-6245 

www.winnettorganics.com 

  

 

Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better 

  

 
 
 
 
--  
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

  

Daniel Krewson, SVP, Senior Advisor
MultiFunding, LLC 
(610) 761-0466    

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this document and any attachments. 
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Dennis Brewer

From:
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: RE: Peacock Highlands

I wasn't aware it had been filed in court yet,  I will ask for disclosure through broker and if so, if he 
represents Rhodes or  the bankruptcy trustee.  
 
FYI:The property has been studied in the initial hydrology report, but does sit, as I remember in the the 
conflicting aquifer shelf that the well fields for city of kingman are pulling from.  I believe this was the 
strategy for why this property was placed last on priority for development.   But I will have to get into it to 
confirm.  
 
2120 +/- acres are completely unusable for any crop production 
 
William Reed, Vice President of Real Estate and Construction 
WinnettOrganics, Inc. 
 

 
o: 623-207-9675 
c: 928-503-2288 
  
www.winnettorganics.com 
 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: RE: Peacock Highlands 
From: "Dennis Brewer" <  
Date: Fri, March 10, 2017 5:25 pm 
To: <  

Well, so long as we have a valid contract I do not see any problem with that. These pieces are in bankruptcy 
court, I believe. 
  
Regards, 
Dennis 
  
Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
WinnettOrganics, Inc. 
623-207-9675 520-549-6245 
www.winnettorganics.com 
  

 
Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better 
  
From:  [mailto:   
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 7:18 PM 
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To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: RE: Peacock Highlands 
  
Dennis,  I will do.   You do know this is owned by Jim Rhodes.  I dont know if that makes a 
difference to you, but rumor has it all of his property is getting ready to be filed on for litigation. 
  
William Reed, Vice President of Real Estate and Construction 
WinnettOrganics, Inc. 
  

 
o: 623-207-9675 
c: 928-503-2288 
  
www.winnettorganics.com 
  

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Peacock Highlands 
From: "Dennis Brewer" <  
Date: Fri, March 10, 2017 3:24 pm 
To: <  

Bill – When you talk to John Gall about Peacock Highlands, ask him about 
seller financing and how much down payment would be required. Thanks. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 4:59 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: peacock highlands

Peacock Highlands, 
 
Tenure of 7,555.00 held under Mohave Agrarian Group LLC            Owner Jim Rhodes< JR 
2000 to 2500  acres of which is unusable for crop production 
 
Inner holdings are small ownership tract 2 acre to 40 acres  other major inholdings consist of state ground 
lease held by peacock cattle    lease owner JR 
 
Property was filed in dec 2016  for chapter 11  by JR for restructuring   JR  states a value of 4 to 5000 per 
acre that will cure all his debts  to creditors            The primary credit "contrail" objects to value and 
restructuring, property is appraised at less than 1000 per acre per creditors appraisers. At which 
point  JR  develops a scheme to prove his value through a realtor named John Gall,   they are making sale 
of property to Mr Hammer   close associate of JR the sale is property and associated water rights and 
easements to wells on other tracts in peacock highlands. This arises much controversy in creditors and 
court trustee. 
 
During this time objections arise to JR closely associated hidden assets in and around, other properties are 
enjoined into the  bankruptcies and investigation into relations with owners of JR's llcs.      My 
understanding is  that  at this time Gladstone has issued a petition as an intervener,   I am not sure if the 
case that they are a creditor on other JR projects or if they are going to be asking the court to make a 
cash offer on the property. 
 
I would recommend a watch and wait for the court over this month, the trustee is now in charge of assets 
and I am not sure that they could entertain anything but a hard cash offer to settle (my suspect is that 
gladstone is positioning for) ; any dealings with JR and a carry with him in the paper trail is just asking for 
trouble and link into a history of scandal. 
 
 
 
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

From: Pastor John Kofi <
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 6:21 AM
To: Dennis Brewer
Subject: Re: The new arrangements

Beloved brother Dennis, 
 
How are you today? 
 
From Pastor Kofi 

From:  <  on behalf of Dennis Brewer 
<  
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2015 11:12:16 AM 
To: Pastor John Kofi 
Subject: RE: The new arrangements  
  
Pastor Kofi - We chat using Yahoo Messenger so I do not know her phone number. I will ask next time we chat. 
 
  
Regards, Dennis 
 
Dennis Brewer 
WinnettOrganics 
970-744-3205 
www.winnettorganics.com 
Organic Vegetable, Grain and Beef Specialists 
 
 
 
  

From:  
To:  
Subject: RE: The new arrangements 
Date: Sat, 2 May 2015 06:44:40 +0000 

Hello Dennis,  
 
please send me her contact telephone number of easy contact. 
 
Pastor Kofi. 
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From:  
To:  
CC:  
Subject: RE: The new arrangements 
Date: Thu, 30 Apr 2015 17:10:02 -0400 

You can reach her at  I will send her an email explaining that you will be 
contacting her. As long as there are no fees associated with the transfer, this will work out fine. 
 
 
  
Regards, Dennis 
 
Dennis Brewer 
WinnettOrganics 
970-744-3205 
www.winnettorganics.com 
Organic Vegetable, Grain and Beef Specialists 
 
 
 
  

From:  
To:  
Subject: RE: The new arrangements 
Date: Thu, 30 Apr 2015 21:01:39 +0000 

Beloved Dennis,  
 
Yes, go ahead and forward her contact information to me Immediately. 
 
 
God bless you 
 
Pastor Kofi. 

From:  
To:  
Subject: RE: The new arrangements 
Date: Thu, 30 Apr 2015 16:17:35 -0400 

Pastor Kofi - I would like to arrange for the transfer of the fund to my girlfriend who lives in Ghana. Is this 
possible? 
 
  
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
Date: Mon, 27 Apr 2015 16:27:41 -0400 

I am completely unfamiliar with using this type of arrangement to complete the transfer so I am unable to 
offer you any advice on this method. I will do some research and get back to you next week when I have 
returned from a trip I must make. Thank you for your care and concern and for being so conscientious in this 
matter. 
 
  
Regards, Dennis 
 
Dennis Brewer 
WinnettOrganics 
970-744-3205 
www.winnettorganics.com 
Organic Vegetable, Grain and Beef Specialists 
 
 
 
  

From:  
To:  
Subject: The new arrangements 
Date: Mon, 27 Apr 2015 19:29:14 +0000 

My beloved Brother Mr. Dennis, 
 
I am very sorry for not communicating you effectively, I have been very busy due to the transfer of the fund to 
you in America, but I thank God that finally I have completed all arrangements to transfer / relocate the fund 
to you in America  
 
I also  concluded with the diplomatic pouch office to carry the fund to you in America diplomatically, they 
requested that I should submit your full names and your physical address as well as your mobile phone 
number to process the shipment. 
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These are the information's I received both from the bank and the diplomatic pouch office. But I am very 
confused as I do not know the best medium to follow, but I am considering making use of diplomatic means to 
bring the fund to America as I am skeptical to make use of British bank due to the British stringent measure 
especially on financial issues.  
 
As it stand now, I do not know the best medium to transfer / relocate the fund to you as I do not want to make 
any single mistake in the process. In this connection therefore, I will appreciate to receive your advice. Please, 
please Mr. Dennis, advice me as I am very confused at this point in time. 
 
Pastor Kofi. 
 

From:  
To:  
Subject: RE: From Pastor Kofi. 
Date: Sun, 26 Apr 2015 14:00:18 -0400 

Pastor Kofi - Welcome back to your home. I am unable to call you as my calling plan does not include 
Africa. Please send me a scanned copy of the front and back of the bank instrument so I can figure out what to 
do. Thanks very much. 
 
  
Regards, Dennis 
 
Dennis Brewer 
WinnettOrganics 
970-744-3205 
www.winnettorganics.com 
Organic Vegetable, Grain and Beef Specialists 
 
 
 
  

From:  
To:  
Subject: From Pastor Kofi. 
Date: Sat, 25 Apr 2015 15:20:00 +0000 

Hello  Mr.Dennis,  
 
I am back pleases call me very Urgently 
 
+233243635705 
 
God bless you 
 
Pastor Kofi.   
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Dennis Brewer

From: Dennis Brewer <
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 10:27 AM
To: 'laura akoto'
Subject: RE: hello  dear  

Yes, Shefford is the current lead investor and, if that does not work out, then Dominick and Dickerman will be our 
investment bankers to raise the money from others 
 
Regards, 
Dennis 
 
Dennis Brewer 
Chief Executive Officer 
WinnettOrganics, Inc. 
623-207-9675 520-549-6245 
www.winnettorganics.com 
 

 
Sustainably Grown, Organically Pure, Transparently Better 
 

From: laura akoto [mailto:   
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 10:25 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

is that  the  people  working  on  the  funding  dear   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 2:03:59 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Yes, dear, I believe it will happen fairly soon with either Shefford or Dominick and Dickerman leading the way to the 
funding we need 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 10:02 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

wow  and  that  is  great  to  know  dear  ,  you  doing  great  work  and  now  our  prayers  should  be  that  the  LORD    s
hould  let  it  happen  for  you  and  the  company  so  you  can  make  it  happen  soon  for the  company   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 1:51:42 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Yes, and I have found a nice house which is furnished where we can stay while looking at places we might buy. I have 
also found a 5 acre property with a nice house and horse barn that might be a good long term place to buy so we can 
have some dogs and horses. It has a horse trail that goes right by the front driveway to some nice riding trails in the 
desert not far away. So, I am optimistic about the future and working to make it happen. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 9:47 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

yes  dear  am  doing  great  as  well  also  dear 
,ohhh  ok  and  always  hope  for  the  best  in  what  you  do  as  that  is  what  you  going  to make  it  better  in   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 1:44:45 PM 
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To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Hi love, I am doing great, it’s a beautiful sunny day here, no more snow coming down. Working on my status report for 
tomorrow and trying to get some information about phasing in our packing and distribution operations over three years 
instead of 18 months to save some operating expense in the short run. No news from the funders so far. I will check with 
them tomorrow if I do not hear anything. Hope you are doing well and having a good day. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 9:40 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

hello  dear  and  how  are  you  doing  ,  hope  all  is  well  out  there  dear  and  work  is  going  on  well  also   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 12:29:49 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
So I will bid you good night and sweet dreams as it is very late for you. I love you very much and hope your day goes well 
tomorrow. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 8:28 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

ohhh  ok  dear  and  that  is  great  to know   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 12:21:40 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Yes it will probably work out okay. It has been snowing here today, we got about ten inches of snow in twelve hours so it 
was snowing fairly hard. The streets are plowed so no big problem but most people stayed home from work today. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 8:20 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

ohhh  ok  and  that  i  believe  it  will  be  as  well  also  dear   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 12:15:30 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
I am sure there will be some news this week sometime but cannot say when they will get back to me 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 8:14 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

ohhh  ok  dear and  when  it  ha[pens  like  that  does it  mean  that  they  will  get  back  to  you  

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 12:10:39 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
No problem it is 8PM here, you are up late, hope you had a great day, mine went by, no  news today just a few phone 
calls and that was about it, still waiting on news from our funders, maybe something tomorrow 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 8:09 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

hello  dear  and  how  are  you  doing  dear  ,  sorry  for  getting  to  you  late  as  i  had  a  light  out   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 9:12:04 AM 

12/23/22LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 003305



6

To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
84544323 $40 was all I was able to send you this morning. I am doing fine and hope to hear something today or 
tomorrow from our funders 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 4:23 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

hello dear  love  and  how  are  you  doing dear  ,  hope  all 
is  well  out  there  and  thing  are  going  great  there  ,  wished  you  the  best  of  working  day  today  as  well  also 
dear   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:35:54 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Love you lots 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 6:30 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

yes dear  i understand 

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:28:43 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
You are welcome, that is all I have so it will have to do for now 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 6:27 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

ohhh  ok  dear  love  ,  thanks  and  will  be  looking  forward  to  that  dear  so  i  can  reload  it  dear  

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:23:50 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Okay, I will try to do something for you tomorrow morning. It will be 50 as that is all I can do right now. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 6:20 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

ohhh  ok  dear  and  let  hope  for  the  best  from  them  ,  my  bundle  is  going  to  be  finished  soon   

as  it  have  got  to  the  time  i  have  to  reload  it  but  broke  at  the  moment  

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:14:57 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Hi love, no real news today as I did not hear from our funders at all. They are looking into team member backgrounds 
and I do not know when they will finish. I am getting lots of inquiries as to what is going on but do not have much to 
tell  people except that we are behind schedule. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 6:12 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

hello dear  and  how  are  you  doing  dear  ,  hope  all  is  well  and  things  are  going  on  well  at 
your  side  as  well  also   
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From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:05:08 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Yes, love. I am doing my best to do both of those and appreciate that you are too. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 11:03 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

that  is great  and  is  all  about  having  the  will  to  wait  and  working  hard   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 12:21:39 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Yes, I expect they will come to a good conclusion after a little while and we can move forward. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 8:20 AM 
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To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

so  let  hope  for  them  to  come  with  the  best  so  the  company  can  get  started  as  we  both  look forward  to  

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 12:06:29 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Yes, they are working more slowly than we originally anticipated but they are getting the due diligence done, and you 
are right, they are quite serious about this. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 8:05 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

wow  and  that  means the  people  are  serious  about  this  and  they  will  do  it  dear  . 

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 12:01:42 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Yes, they are looking into the backgrounds of all our key employees before they make a final decision. I think this 
process will be done this week, if we are lucky and then we can move on. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 8:00 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
 

ohhh  ok  dear  and  that  is  great  to  hear  ,  does 
that  means  that  they  are  getting  to  you    and  want  to  know  more  about  you  or   the  company  before  they  co
mmit   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 11:49:46 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  
Hi love am doing well here, just waiting on some more questions on due diligence which I hope will come today. We are 
expecting a foot of snow starting tomorrow as winter is coming late in the season this year. So I will be running some 
errands today before it starts to snow. Hope you are doing well too. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 7:46 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
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hello  dear  and  how  are  you  doing  dear  love  ,  hope  you  had  a  great  weekend  and  you  are  doing  goo
d  as well  also   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 1:13 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
  

She is going to try to sell it in the spring when the weather is better, she did not try to sell it yet 

  

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
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 8:12 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

that  is  great  to  hear  and  was  sh  able  to  sell  her house  as  you  said  some time ago  dear  
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From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 1:08:13 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

She is doing fine I talked to her a few days ago 

  

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
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 8:07 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

the  same  to  you  also  and  how  is  your  mum  doing  dear  love   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 1:01:54 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
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Hope you have a very good day, I love you very much. 

  

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
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 8:01 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

you  are  welcome  dear  love   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 12:42:59 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Thanks sweetie, I appreciate your thoughtfulness and attitude toward all this, it is somewhat frustrating to be in the 
middle of this elongated process but you help me retain a good perspective and outlook 
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
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 7:40 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

no  and  never  give  a  taught  to  that  as  that  is  part  of  human  ok  and  you  have  come  a  age  on  that  and  have  g
ain  experiences  towards  that  as  well  ,  they  are  to  look  at  your  working 
skills  and  how  good  and  secure   you  will  be  to  trust  their  money  to  you  and  your  company  and  that  they  can  
because  you  have  being  a  good  manager  before  and  you can  do  it  again  dear  . i  believe and  trust  in 
you  so  you  can  do  that  again  . 

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 12:36:35 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Thank you dear, you are right I have nothing to hide so it should go okay. I have made some mistakes but there is 
nothing to be ashamed of in my past. 
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
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 7:35 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

it  will  once   you  have  nothing  to hide  dear  so  dont  worry  about  that  and  believe  it  will  go  well  for  you  dear   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 12:29:31 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Very good, no complaints here, just waiting for next week and more progress toward funding. Hopefully the personal 
background stuff checks out okay to our funders and we can move ahead 

  

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
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 7:27 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

yes  dear  i  am  and  am doing  great  out  here  dear  ,  and  hope  you  are  also  dear   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 12:25:35 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Hi love, I am doing fine, slow day, not much happening, hope you are well and doing fine too 

  

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
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2017 7:23 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

hello dear  and  how  are  you  doing  dear  ,  hope  all  is  well  out  there   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 8:19:03 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Yes, love you, have a good night, sleep well 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:17 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

thanks dear   love   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 8:08:50 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Yes, I will and I will be able to do more than just a little bit when that time comes. 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:07 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

i  understand   and  know  in  the  near  future  you  will  dear   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 6:35:49 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Okay, love, sorry I cannot help you right now 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:34 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

i  hear  dear   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 6:29:30 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Yes, I understand but have no money right now and am behind on my bills too. I will get you something at the first 
possible moment as I know you need things too 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:27 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

ohhh  ok  ,  seriously  i  could  not  get  some  cream for  my  self  and  other  stuffs as 
well  because  i  am  broke  but  i  was  hoping  you  will  get  funded  and  you  help  me out  small  dear  love   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 6:23:01 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Thank you  dear, I believe we will be successful but do not know when 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:17 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

that  is  believe  i  love 
and  believe  in  you  so  they  told  you  in  two  hours   they  will  get  to  you  and  that  is  what  the  came  up  with  ,  th
at  means  no  matter  what  they  will get  you  the  fund  but  you  dont  know  the  time  yet  . 

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 6:07:09 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Thank you sweetie, I am your biggest fan and I appreciate how you understand and support me 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:06 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

that  is  great    and  that  means  that  they  have  the  best  person  to  speak  to  and  they  will  get to 
know  that  you  are  right  for  the  job  dear  ,  great  and  good  work ,dont  worry  you  will  get  them  fund  it  for 
you  ok  

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 6:01:12 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Yes, I have decided to give them the names of the attorneys I worked with so they can speak with them directly about 
my cases and my character. 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 12:59 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

ohhh  ok  and  that   means  that  you  were  sue  for  taking  money  or  owning   the  company  you  use  to  work  for  an
d  when  there  was  a  law  suit  ,the  one  that  sue  you  lost  ,  so  it  means  you  have  a  good  case  and  a  good  recor
d  so  when  your  investors  look  into  it  then  they  will  know  you  are  a  good  man  to  work  with  .  

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:54:17 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

I won those suits or settled them out of court and was paid the money I was owed in all the cases  I brought against 
others. In one case I was sued for money owed by a company where I was employed, the person suing me lost the case. 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 12:51 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

and  did  they  pay  dear  and  are  your  investors  going  to  make  them  pay   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:48:36 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Some people owed me or one of my companies money in the past and I had to sue them to get it. This stuff mostly 
happened more than twenty years ago. 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 12:47 PM 
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To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

does  it  means  that  people  are  owning  you    some  money  dear  ,is  that  what  you  telling  me   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:42:41 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Well, I am not sure what they will do with this new information. I do owe money to creditors but I think mostly this is 
about money I had to sue people to get paid in the past. So we will know more soon after they finish speaking to me 
about hose old lawsuits. 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 12:40 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
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does  that  mean  that  you  cant  get  that  and  they  are  again  doing  investigation  on that  money  you  owe  , 
and  again  it  means  you  will  get  them  fund  it  but  it  has  to  wait  till  next  week   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:31:19 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Our funder has some questions about my background so we did not get an answer today. I will have to speak with him 
about some lawsuits I have been involved  with in the past. Mostly they had to do  with collecting money that was owed 
so I do not expect  a big problem but we will not get to purchase kingman farm as it will already be sold to others. So we 
will have to look for another farm in the area. 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 12:28 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  
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wow    and  that  is  great  to  know  and  that  will  be  a  great  news dear  to  have  then  do  that for  you  , 
means  your  long  awaited  work  is  now  coming  to  start  dear   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:09:27 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

I think so, and we should know very soon 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:06 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

wow  and  that  means  they  got  to  you  right  and  they  are  going  to  fund  the  company  dear   
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From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:47:01 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Hi love, I am well, and doing fine. Our funder is trying to finish their work this morning . if they decide to fund us, we will 
have a chance to purchase the kingman farm if we act very quickly. So, I am hopeful things will come together in the 
next two hours. Hope you are doing well, too. 

  

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
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 9:44 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

hello  dear  and  how  are  you  doing  ,  hope  all  is  well  out  there  and  things  are  going  on  well  there  dear   
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From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 8:53:59 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Thanks, love you, hope you have a good night and a good day tomorrow, I will email you with any news, good or 
otherwise 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 3:44 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

yes  dear  you  will   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 8:42:19 PM 
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To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Thanks dear, we will get there, hopefully very soon. 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 3:41 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

yes  dear    all  is  well  and  was  hoping  for  the  best  for  you  and  i  believe  it  will  still  come  out  ok  dear  love  ,  wh
at  you  have   to  understand  is  that  HE    is  willing  to  make  it  happen  dear  love  . 

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 8:34:05 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
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Hi love, I am doing fine, nothing from our funders since yesterday so I can  only hold out hope they will get back to us by 
tomorrow morning so we can buy the farm at kingman. If not, I am looking at some other property in the area which is 
more expensive given its primitive state of development. Hope your day has gone okay too. 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 3:31 PM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

hello  dear  and  how  are  you  doing  ,  hope  all  is  good  as  planed  there    at  the  moment    dear  love   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 11:22:34 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  
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Love you,  I will let you know when I hear something 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 6:22 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

ohhh  ok  dear  love   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 11:12:31 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

I am waiting to hear how they will answer the question 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 6:12 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

they  answered  when  they  will  fund  it  or you  waiting  to hear  they  will  answer  that   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 10:49:12 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Yes, we will know more today as the funder answers my question about when they will fund 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 5:47 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

ohhh  ok  dear  and  let  hope for  the  best  dear   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 10:40:28 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

We have not seen the agreement as yet and do not know how fast they can fund. I am  hoping that  a signed agreement 
will be adequate to satisfy the seller of kingman farms that their money will be forthcoming. 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 5:38 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

does  that  mean  u have  them  get  you  the  agreement  and  now  is  left  with  them  to  fund  it  or  what   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 10:33:28 AM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Good morning love and thank you for your best wishes.  Am trying to  get a decision from our funders by Friday  so we 
can buy the kingman farm. Hope your day goes well. 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2017 5:28 AM 
To: Dennis Brewer <  
Subject: Re: hello dear  

  

hello  dear ,goodmorning  and  how  are  you  doing  dear  , 
hope  all  is  well  out  there  and  wish  you  the  best  of  days  ahead   

From: Dennis Brewer <  
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 10:43:24 PM 
To: 'laura akoto' 
Subject: RE: hello dear  

  

Love you, sleep well and I look forward to chatting with you tomorrow 

  

Regards, 

Dennis 

  

Dennis Brewer 

Chief Executive Officer 

WinnettOrganics, Inc. 

623-207-9675 520-549-6245 

www.winnettorganics.com 
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